
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:32 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: one more question

To the pastors you mean? The giveaway in flint was sept.1. I've been saying they were delivered to the pastors last month (August).
Were they delivered here before then?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 30, 2015, at 4:15 PM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

>
> Filters were distributed two months ago.

>
> Sent from my iPhone

>
>> On Sep 30, 2015, at 3:51 PM, Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com> wrote:

>>
>> Ok thanks

>>
>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
>> Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:51 PM
>> To: Ronald Fonger
>> Subject: Re: one more question

>>
>> There might be some confusion. We asked the pastors to respect the wishes of the donor. We told the group that we were not necessarily looking for credit.

>>
>> We have been speaking with the pastors' group throughout the year. Members know about the needs of the community. We respect their leadership and appreciate their assistance with this effort.

>>
>> Sent from my iPhone

>>
>> On Sep 30, 2015, at 3:45 PM, Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com<<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>>> wrote:

>>
>> Dave:
>> The governor today addressed his reason for facilitating the water filter distribution in Flint a month ago so I wanted to make sure that you have the opportunity to address the comments made to us by Flint pastors yesterday if you want to.

>> The pastors said the filters came to them with the condition that the pastors not reveal the anonymous donor or the involvement of the state.

>> Thanks again.

>>
>>
>> Ron Fonger

>> MLive Media Group

>> Reporter

>>

>> mobile **PPI**

>> email rfonger1@mlive.com<mailto:rfonger1@mlive.com>

>> address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

>>

>>